

CHAPTER 7

REFERENCES

ES Executive Summary

The California State University, PolicyStat, Section II: Physical Master Plan and Off-Campus Centers, Section 9007, Development of Physical Master Plan, 2020, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/8837634/latest#autoid-dgx6z>, accessed April 1, 2022.

The California State University, PolicyStat, Section VII: Five-Year Capital Improvement Program Procedures and Formats for Capital Outlay Submission, Section 9100.1, Basis for Major Capital Outlay and Five-Year Capital Improvement Program Submissions: 3. Full-Time Equivalent Student Enrollment Allocations, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/6657509/latest/>, accessed February 15, 2022.

1.0 Introduction

No references were used.

2.0 Project Description

California Department of Finance, 2019, *California State Budget 2019-20*.

California State University, Long Beach, Auxiliaries, available at: <https://www.csulb.edu/auxiliaries>, accessed July 27, 2022.

The California State University, Faculty and Staff, Employee Profile, Previous Year's Reports, Employee Profile 2009-2019, available at: <https://www.calstate.edu/csu-system/faculty-staff/employee-profile/Pages/past-reports.aspx>, accessed June 29, 2022.

The California State University, PolicyStat, Section II: Physical Master Plan and Off-Campus Centers, Section 9007, Development of Physical Master Plan, 2020, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/8837634/latest#autoid-dgx6z>, accessed April 1, 2022.

The California State University, PolicyStat, Section VII: Five-Year Capital Improvement Program Procedures and Formats for Capital Outlay Submission, Section 9100.1, Basis for Major Capital Outlay and Five-Year Capital Improvement Program Submissions: 3. Full-Time Equivalent Student Enrollment Allocations, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/6657509/latest/>, accessed February 15, 2022.

3.0 Environmental Setting, Impacts, and Mitigation Measures

California Department of Conservation, 1981, *Generalized Aggregate Resource Classification Map, Orange County – Temescal Valley and Adjacent Production – Consumption Regions*.

California Department of Conservation, Division of Land Resource Protection, Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program, California Important Farmland Finder, available at: <https://maps.conservation.ca.gov/DLRP/CIFF/>, accessed February 19, 2022.

California Department of Conservation, Division of Land Resource Protection, October 2021, *The Williamson Act: 2018-2019 Status Report*.

- California Department of Conservation, Geologic Energy Management Division's (CalGEM) Well Finder, available at: <https://maps.conservation.ca.gov/doggr/wellfinder/>, accessed March 2, 2022.
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, Fire and Resource Assessment Program, Fire Hazard Severity Zone Viewer, available at: <https://egis.fire.ca.gov/FHSZ/>, accessed February 22, 2022.
- California Department of Toxic Substances Control, EnviroStor Database, Search by Map Location, available at: <http://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/>, accessed March 3, 2022.
- California State University, Long Beach, Emergency Operations Plan 2020-2021, available at <https://www.csulb.edu/university-police/emergency-operations-plan>, accessed March 2, 2022.
- California State University, Long Beach, Environmental Compliance, available at: <https://www.csulb.edu/beach-building-services/environmental-health-safety/environmental-compliance>, accessed March 3, 2022.
- California State University, Long Beach, Evacuation Plans, available at <https://www.csulb.edu/university-police/evacuation-plans>, accessed March 2, 2022.
- City of Long Beach, Development Projects Map, publiCity, available at: <https://long-beach-ca-publicity.tolemi.com/>, accessed May 19, 2023.
- City of Long Beach, Fiscal Year 2023 Adopted Budget Capital Improvement Program, available at: <https://www.longbeach.gov/pw/resources/capital-improvement-plan/>, accessed May 19, 2023.
- City of Signal Hill, May 16, 2023, Current Projects, Community Development Department Development Status Report: Commercial-Industrial.
- The California State University, PolicyStat, Section XI: Project Plan Development for Major Capital Construction Projects, Section 9235, Construction Document Phase of Project Development, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/6654819/latest#autoid-83nrq>, accessed February 15, 2022.
- United States Environmental Protection Agency, Envirofacts Database, available at: <https://enviro.epa.gov/>, accessed March 3, 2022.

3.1 Aesthetics

- California Code of Regulations, Title 24, Part 11, Section 5.106.8.
- California Department of Transportation, California State Scenic Highway System Map, available at: <https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=465dfd3d807c46cc8e8057116f1aaca>, accessed May 25, 2022.
- City of Long Beach, December 2019, *General Plan - Land Use Element*.
- City of Long Beach, October 2022, *General Plan - Open Space and Recreation Element*.
- Illuminating Engineering Society, Lighting Library Contents, available at: <https://store.ies.org/product-category/lighting-library/>, accessed May 25, 2022.
- Illuminating Engineering Society, Lighting Practice, Product Description for Luminaire Classification System for Outdoor Luminaires, available at: <https://store.ies.org/product/tm-15-20-technical-memorandum-luminaire-classification-system-for-outdoor-luminaires/>, accessed May 26, 2022.

The California State University, December 2018, Office of the Chancellor, *Outdoor Lighting Design Guide*.

The California State University, Office of the Chancellor, December 2018, *Outdoor Lighting Design Guide*.

3.2 Air Quality

California Air Resources Board and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, May 4, 2016, *Ambient Air Quality Standards Chart*.

California Air Resources Board, AQMIS Air Quality and Meteorological Information's Systems, <https://www.arb.ca.gov/aqmis2/aqdselect.php>, accessed November 28, 2022.

California Air Resources Board, iADAM Air Quality Data Statistics, <http://www.arb.ca.gov/adam/>, accessed November 28, 2022

California Air Resources Board, May 2016, *Ambient Air Quality Standards*.

City of Long Beach, December 2019, *General Plan – Land Use Element*.

Irwin “Mel” Suffet and Scott Braithwaite, September 3, 2019, *White Paper: Odor Complaints, Health Impacts and Monitoring Methods*.

Sam Wang, South Coast Air Quality Management District Senior Air Quality Engineer, Email correspondence, January 13, 2023.

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District, 2014, *Application for Leave to File Brief of Amicus Curiae Brief of San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District in Support of Defendant and Respondent, County of Fresno and Real Party In Interest and Respondent, Friant Ranch, L.P. In the Supreme Court of California. Sierra Club, Revive the San Joaquin, and League of Women Voters of Fresno v. County of Fresno*.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, 2014, *Application of the South Coast Air Quality Management District for Leave to File Brief of Amicus Curiae in Support of Neither Party and Brief of Amicus Curiae. In the Supreme Court of California. Sierra Club, Revive the San Joaquin, and League of Women Voters of Fresno v. County of Fresno*.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, May 2005, *Guidance Document for Addressing Air Quality Issues in General Plans and Local Planning*, Table 2-1, Sources of Odor and Dust Complaints Received by the AQMD.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, November 1993, *CEQA Air Quality Handbook*.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, revised July 2008, *Final Localized Significance Threshold Methodology*, Appendix C, Mass Rate Look Up Table.

Southern California Association of Governments, Adopted September 2020, *SCAG Connect SoCal 2020-2045 RTP/SCS Demographics and Growth Forecast*.

The California State University, PolicyStat, Section XI: Project Plan Development for Major Capital Construction Projects, Section 9235, Construction Document Phase of Project Development, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/6654819/latest#autoid-83nrq>, accessed February 15, 2022.

3.3 Biological Resources

AECOM, August 5, 2020, *Nesting Bird Guidance Document for CSULB Projects*.

California Department of Fish and Game and Holland, R., 1986, *Preliminary Descriptions of the Terrestrial Natural Communities of California*, 156 pp.

- California Department of Fish and Game, September 2010, *List of California Terrestrial Natural Communities Recognized by the Natural Diversity Data Base*, Natural Heritage Division.
- California Department of Fish and Game, June 2021, *California Sensitive Natural Communities*.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife and Williams, D. F., 1986, *Mammalian Species of Special Concern in California*, Wildlife Management Division Administrative Report 86-1, 112 pp.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife, April 2019, *Natural Community Conservation Plans*.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife, California Natural Diversity Database, Full report for Los Alamitos, South Gate, Whittier, La Habra, Long Beach, Anaheim, Seal Beach and Newport Beach quadrangles, available at: <https://wildlife.ca.gov/Data/CNDDDB>, generated April 20, 2022.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife, July 2022, *Special Animals List*.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife, Point Blue Conservation Science, and Western Field Ornithologists, 1978, *Bird Species of Special Concern in California: an Annotated List of Declining or Vulnerable Bird Species*.
- California Native Plant Society, Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants, available at: <http://www.rareplants.cnps.org/>, accessed April 18, 2022.
- California State University, Long Beach, Benefits of Trees, available at: <https://benefits-of-trees-csu-long-beach-csulb.hub.arcgis.com/>, accessed June 5, 2022.
- California State University, Long Beach, Grounds Department Staff, personal communication, March 30, 2021.
- California State University, Long Beach, September 2012, *Landscape Master Plan*.
- Environmental Data Resources, EDR Aerial Photo Decade Package for CSULB 22-Acre Site, Includes aerials dated 1928, 1938, 1947, 1952, 1963, 1972, 1977, 1989, 1994, 2002, 2005, 2009, 2012, and 2016, Prepared May 8, 2020.
- LSA Associates, October 2009, *Draft Environmental Impact Report, Alamitos Bay Marina Rehabilitation Project – Biological Resources*.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Association, Essential Fish Habitat Mapper, available at: <https://www.habitat.noaa.gov/apps/efhmapper/>, generated March 22, 2022.
- Scientific Resource Surveys, Inc., November 1978, *Archaeological/Paleontological Survey Report on the Proposed Arboretum Japanese Garden Project Located at California State University Long Beach*, 13 pp.
- Scientific Resource Surveys, Inc., December 1980, *Archaeological Test Report on the Japanese Garden Arboretum/Museum Site Located on the Campus of the California State University at Long Beach (LA-00263)*, 45 pp.
- The California State University, PolicyStat, Section XI: Project Plan Development for Major Capital Construction Projects, Section 9235, Construction Document Phase of Project Development, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/6654819/latest#autoid-83nrq>, accessed June 1, 2022.
- U.S. Code, Title 16, Chapter 35, Sections 1531-1544.
- U.S. Code, Title 16, Chapter 7, Subchapter II, Sections 703-712.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Information for Planning and Conservation, available at: <https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/>, accessed April 18, 2022.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wetlands Inventory, available at: <https://fwsprimary.wim.usgs.gov/wetlands/apps/wetlands-mapper/>, generated March 22, 2022.

3.4 Cultural Resources

California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15064.5

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 36, Part 60.2.

National Park Service, Revised 1995, *National Register Bulletin 15, Section VIII: How to Evaluate the Integrity of a Property*.

3.5 Geology, Soils, and Paleontological Resources

California Geological Survey, Earthquake Zones of Required Investigation Data Viewer, Search by Location, available at: <https://maps.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/EQZApp/app/>, accessed February 16, 2022.

California Public Resources Code, Chapter 1.7, Section 5097.5.

Paleobiology Database, 2022, Web-based mapping interface in 3-miles of project area, available at: <https://paleobiodb.org/navigator/>, accessed May 2022.

The California State University, Office of the Chancellor, March 2020, *CSU Seismic Requirements*.

University of California Museum of Paleontology, 2022, Locality search, available at: <https://ucmpdb.berkeley.edu/loc.html>, accessed May 2022.

3.6 Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Association for the Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education, 2021, The Sustainability Tracking, Assessment & Rating System, California State University, Long Beach: OP-1 Emissions Inventory and Disclosure, 2021, available at: <https://reports.aashe.org/institutions/california-state-university-long-beach-ca/report/2021-01-29/OP/air-climate/OP-1/>, accessed April 14, 2023.

California Air Resources Board, 2000–2020 GHG Emissions Trends Report Data, available at: <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/ghg-inventory-data>, accessed February 3, 2023.

California Air Resources Board, 2016 Mobile Source Strategy, available at: <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/resources/documents/2016-mobile-source-strategy>, accessed April 13, 2023.

California Air Resources Board, 2023, AB 32 Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006, <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/resources/fact-sheets/ab-32-global-warming-solutions-act-2006>, accessed April 12, 2023.

California Air Resources Board, 2023, Advanced Clean Cars Program, available at: <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/our-work/programs/advanced-clean-cars-program/about>, accessed April 13, 2023.

California Air Resources Board, 2023, Cap-and-Trade Program, available at: <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/our-work/programs/cap-and-trade-program/about>, accessed April 13, 2023.

- California Air Resources Board, 2023, Zero-Emission Vehicle Program, available at: <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/our-work/programs/zero-emission-vehicle-program/about>, accessed April 13, 2023.
- California Air Resources Board, Advanced Clean Trucks, 2023, available at: <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/our-work/programs/advanced-clean-trucks/about>, accessed April 13, 2023.
- California Air Resources Board, April 2021, *2020 Mobile Source Strategy Fact Sheet*.
- California Air Resources Board, December 2022, *2022 Scoping Plan for Achieving Carbon Neutrality*.
- California Air Resources Board, October 2022, *California Greenhouse Gas Emissions for 2000 to 2020: Trends of Emissions and Other Indicators*.
- California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15064(h)(3).
- California Department of General Services Building Standards Commission, 2021, CALGreen, available at: <https://www.dgs.ca.gov/BSC/CALGreen>, accessed April 12, 2023.
- California Environmental Protection Agency, 2023, Climate Action, available at: <https://calepa.ca.gov/climate-action/>, accessed April 12, 2023.
- California Natural Resources Agency, December 2009, *Final Statement of Reasons for Regulatory Action*, pp. 11-13, 14, 16.
- California Public Utilities Commission, 2021, Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS) Program, available at: <https://www.cpuc.ca.gov/rps/>, accessed April 12, 2023.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, 021, *AR6 Synthesis Report Climate Change 2023*.
- Letter from Cynthia Bryant, Director of the Office of Planning and Research to Mike Chrisman, Secretary for Natural Resources, dated April 13, 2009.
- Southern California Association of Governments, Adopted September 2020, *SCAG Connect SoCal 2020-2045 RTP/SCS Demographics and Growth Forecast*.
- Spang, Edward, et. al., 2020, *The cost-effectiveness of energy savings through water conservation: a utility-scale assessment*.
- State of California, Governor's Office of Planning and Research, December 2018, *Discussion Draft CEQA and Climate Change Advisory*.
- The California State University, PolicyStat, California State University Sustainability Policy, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/11699668/latest/#autoid-9wenv>, accessed April 13, 2023.
- The California State University, PolicyStat, Executive Order 0987: Policy Statement on Energy Conservation, Sustainable Building Practices, and Physical Plant Management for the California State University, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/6589455/latest>, accessed July 24, 2023.
- The California State University, PolicyStat, Section IX: Energy Conservation and Utilities Management, Section 9170, Revised Policy on Energy Conservation and Utilities Management and Energy Consumption Reduction Goal for 2004/2005 Compared to 1999/2000, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/7056253/latest>, accessed July 24, 2023.

- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 2020, *Inventory of United States Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks 1990 to 2019*.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 2023, Landfill Methane Outreach Program: Basic Information about Landfill Gas, available at: <https://www.epa.gov/lmop/basic-information-about-landfill-gas>, accessed April 13, 2023.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, *Final Rule to Revise Existing National GHG Emissions Standards for Passenger Cars and Light Trucks Through Model Year 2026*, available at: <https://www.epa.gov/regulations-emissions-vehicles-and-engines/final-rule-revise-existing-national-ghg-emissions>, accessed April 4, 2023.
- U.S. Global Change Research Program, 2017, Climate Science Special Report, Fourth National Climate Assessment (NCA4), available at: <https://science2017.globalchange.gov/>, accessed July 24, 2023.

3.7 Hydrology and Water Quality

- California Department of Water Resources, Basin Prioritization, available at: <https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Prioritization>, accessed January 20, 2023.
- California Environmental Protection Agency, 2022, San Gabriel River Watershed Impaired Waters, available at: https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/rwqcb4/water_issues/programs/regional_program/Water_Quality_and_Watersheds/san_gabriel_river_watershed/impaired_waters.shtml.
- California State University, Long Beach, 2008, *Final Environmental Impact Report, Campus Master Plan*.
- California State University, Long Beach, 2023 *Utility Infrastructure Master Plan Update*.
- California State University, Long Beach, August 2020, *Emergency Operations Plan 2020-2021*.
- California State University, Long Beach, n.d., Storm Water Management Plan.
- California State University, Long Beach, September 2012, *Landscape Master Plan*.
- California Water Boards Stormwater Multiple Application & Reporting Tracking System, Attachment ID 3226034, CSULB PEAIIP Annual Report FY 2021-2022, available at: <https://smarts.waterboards.ca.gov/smarts/faces/PublicDataAccess/PublicNoiSearchResults.xhtml>, accessed July 31, 2023.
- California Water Boards, 2004, *Coastal Plain of Los Angeles Groundwater Basin, Central Subbasin*.
- California Water Boards, San Gabriel River Watershed, available at: https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/rwqcb4/water_issues/programs/regional_program/Water_Quality_and_Watersheds/san_gabriel_river_watershed/summary.shtml, accessed August 2, 2022.
- Long Beach Water District, 2021, *2021 Annual Water Quality Report*.
- State Water Resources Control Board, 2011, Frequently Asked Questions about Low Impact Development.
- State Water Resources Control Board, 2012, *NPDES General Permit For Storm Water Discharges Associated With Construction and Land Disturbance Activities*.
- State Water Resources Control Board, 2018, *Non-Traditional Small MS4 Permittees*.

State Water Resources Control Board, 2022, *Phase II Small Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Program, Section F – Provision for Non-Traditional Small MS4 Permittees*.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 2022, National Menu of Best Management Practices (BMPs) for Stormwater-Construction, available at: <https://www.epa.gov/npdes/national-menu-best-management-practices-bmps-stormwater-construction>, accessed July 17, 2023.

Yerkes, Robert F., Thane H. McCulloh, J.E. Schoellhamer, and John G. Vedder, 1965, *Geology of the Los Angeles Basin California—An Introduction*. Washington DC: U.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 420-A.

3.8 Noise

California Department of Transportation, April 2020, *Transportation and Construction Vibration Guidance Manual*, Table 20.

California Department of Transportation, September 2013, *Technical Noise Supplement to the Traffic Noise Analysis Protocol*.

City of Long Beach, 2005, Exhibit 3.6-14, Year 2004 CNEL Contours With 11 Additional Air Carrier and 25 Additional Commuter Flights.

City of Long Beach, Long Beach Municipal Code, Sections 8.80.160 and 8.80.170.

City of Long Beach, October 2022, *General Plan – Noise Element*.

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 24, Part 51.

Cyril M. Harris, 1994, *Noise Control in Buildings*.

Elliot H. Berger, Rick Neitzel, and Cynthia A. Kladden, June 2015, *Noise Navigator Sound Level Database with Over 1700 Measurement Values*.

Federal Highway Administration, 2006, *Roadway Construction Noise Model (RCNM)*.

Federal Transit Administration, January 2006, *Roadway Construction Noise Model (FHWA-HEP-05-054)*.

Federal Transit Administration, September 2018, *Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment Manual*, Figure 3.7 Community Annoyance Due to Noise.

Long Beach Airport, Long Beach Airport Noise Office, Noise Abatement Frequently Asked Questions, available at: <https://www.longbeach.gov/lgb/community-information/noise-abatement/faq/>, accessed March 2, 2022.

M.J. Hayne, et al, November 2006, *Prediction of Crowd Noise, Acoustics*.

Office of Planning and Research, General Plan Guidelines and Technical Advisories, available at: <https://opr.ca.gov/planning/general-plan/guidelines.html>, accessed March 2, 2022.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, updated September 2016, EPA Identifies Noise Levels Affecting Health and Welfare, available at: <https://www.epa.gov/archive/epa/aboutepa/epa-identifies-noise-levels-affecting-health-and-welfare.html#:~:text=Likewise%2C%20levels%20of%2055%20decibels,of%20the%20daily%20human%20condition,> accessed March 2, 2022.

3.9 Population and Housing

California Department of Finance, Population Projections, P-1: State Population Projections (2010-2060), Table P-2A Total Population for California and Counties, available at: <https://dof.ca.gov/forecasting/demographics/projections/>, accessed November 21, 2022.

California State University, Long Beach, Auxiliaries, available at: <https://www.csulb.edu/auxiliaries>, accessed July 27, 2022.

City of Long Beach, February 2022, *General Plan - Housing Element*.

Southern California Association of Governments, Adopted September 2020, *Connect SoCal 2020-2045 RTP/SCS Demographics and Growth Forecast*.

Southern California Association of Governments, Regional Housing Needs Assessment, available at: <https://scag.ca.gov/rhna>, accessed November 28, 2022.

The California State University, Faculty and Staff, Employee Profile, Previous Year's Reports, Employee Profile 2009-2019, available at: <https://www.calstate.edu/csu-system/faculty-staff/employee-profile/Pages/past-reports.aspx>, accessed June 29, 2022.

U.S. Census Bureau, Quickfacts, Population Estimates Program, Housing Unit Definition, available at: <https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/note/US/HSG010221>, accessed December 14, 2022.

U.S. Census Bureau, Survey and Programs, Subject Definitions, available at: <https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cps/technical-documentation/subject-definitions.html#household>, accessed December 14, 2022.

3.10 Public Services and Recreation

CAL FIRE, June 2022, *Memorandum of Understanding Between CAL FIRE - Office of the State Fire Marshal and The Board of Trustees of the California State University Designated Campus Fire Marshal Program*.

California Department of Education, DataQuest, available at: <https://data1.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/>, accessed August 15, 2022

California State University, Long Beach, 2021, *2021 Annual Security Report*.

California State University, Long Beach, 2022, Enforcement Authority, available at: <https://www.csulb.edu/university-police/enforcement-authority>, accessed July 15, 2022.

California State University, Long Beach, Library Profile and History, available at: <https://www.csulb.edu/university-library/profile-and-history>, accessed July 15, 2022.

California State University, Long Beach, Police Department, Authority and Purpose.

City of Long Beach, 2017, Police Reporting Districts.

City of Long Beach, 2022, Fire.

City of Long Beach, 2022, *Fiscal Year 2022 Adopted Budget*.

City of Long Beach, 2022, Police.

City of Long Beach, May 2021, Fire Response Zones.

Long Beach Fire Department, Organization Chart, available at: <https://www.longbeach.gov/fire/about-us/organization-chart/>, accessed July 15, 2022.

- Long Beach Fire Department, Station Locations, available at:
<https://www.longbeach.gov/fire/about-us/station-locations/>, accessed July 15, 2022.
- Long Beach Parks, Recreation and Marine, About the Department, available at:
<https://www.longbeach.gov/park/business-operations/about/>, accessed July 15, 2022.
- Long Beach Parks, Recreation and Marine, Park and Facilities Directory, available at:
<https://www.longbeach.gov/park/park-and-facilities/directory/>, accessed July 15, 2023.
- Long Beach Police Department, 2022, About the LBPD, available at:
<https://www.longbeach.gov/police/about-the-lbpd/>, accessed July 15, 2022.
- Long Beach Police Department, 2022, East Patrol Division, available at:
<https://www.longbeach.gov/police/about-the-lbpd/bureaus/patrol-bureau/east-patrol-division/>, accessed July 15, 2022.
- Long Beach Public Library, Brewitt Neighborhood Library, available at:
<https://www.longbeach.gov/library/locations/brewitt/>, accessed July 15, 2022.
- Long Beach Public Library, Los Altos Neighborhood Library, available at:
<https://www.longbeach.gov/library/locations/losaltos/>, accessed July 15, 2022.
- Long Beach Unified School District, 2022, About, available at:
<https://www.lbschools.net/District/>, accessed July 15, 2022.
- Long Beach Unified School District, 2022, School Finder, available at:
<https://www.lbschools.net/Schools/finder.cfm>, accessed July 15, 2022.
- Long Beach Unified School District, July 2022, *LBUSD 2022 Facility Master Plan*.
- Long Beach Unified School District, July 2022, *Long Beach Unified School District 2022 Facility Master Plan*.
- Long Beach Unified School District, October 2022, *Residential and Commercial/Industrial Development School Fee Justification Study*.
- Los Angeles County Department of Parks and Recreation, May 9, 2016, *Los Angeles Countywide Comprehensive Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment*.
- The California State University, Doing Business with the CSU: Capital Planning, Design, and Construction: Permitting and Review, available at: <https://www.calstate.edu/csu-system/doing-business-with-the-csu/capital-planning-design-construction/operations-center/Pages/permitting-and-review.aspx>, accessed March 15, 2023.
- The California State University, PolicyStat, Executive Order 1056: California State University Emergency Management, available at:
<https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/10865012/latest/>, accessed July 15, 2022.
- The California State University, PolicyStat, Section 4000: Campus Law Enforcement Policies, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/12062316/latest/>, accessed July 15, 2022.
- The California State University, PolicyStat, Section XI: Project Plan Development for Major Capital Construction Projects, Section 9232, Building Code Enforcement, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/6654819/latest#autoid-x65bw>, accessed July 15, 2022.

3.11 Transportation

CAL FIRE, June 2022, *Memorandum of Understanding Between CAL FIRE - Office of the State Fire Marshal and The Board of Trustees of the California State University Designated Campus Fire Marshal Program*.

California Highway Patrol, Statewide Integrated Traffic Records System, available at: <https://iswitr.chp.ca.gov/Reports/jsp/index.jsp>, accessed March 15, 2023.

California State University, Long Beach, 2022, *CSULB Parking & Transportation Services Annual Report 2021-2022*.

City of Long Beach Development Services Department, Chapter 21.64 Transportation Demand and Trip Reduction Measures, available at: <https://www.longbeach.gov/lbds/planning/current/zoning/residential-development-standards/>, accessed March 15, 2023.

City of Long Beach Public Works Department, City of Long Beach Engineering Standard Plan, available at: <https://longbeach.gov/pw/resources/standard-plans/>, accessed March 15, 2023.

Fehr & Peers, 2023.

Governor's Office of Planning and Research, April 2018, *Technical Advisory on Evaluating Transportation Impacts in CEQA*.

Southern California Association of Governments, Activity Based Model, available at: <https://scag.ca.gov/activity-based-model>, accessed March 15, 2023.

The California State University, Doing Business with the CSU: Capital Planning, Design, and Construction: Permitting and Review, available at: <https://www.calstate.edu/csu-system/doing-business-with-the-csu/capital-planning-design-construction/operations-center/Pages/permitting-and-review.aspx>, accessed March 15, 2023.

The California State University, May 2016, *The California State University Owner Controlled Insurance Program Safety Manual*.

The California State University, PolicyStat, Section XI: Project Plan Development for Major Capital Construction Projects, Section 9232, Building Code Enforcement, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/6654819/latest#autoid-x65bw>, accessed July 15, 2022.

3.12 Tribal Cultural Resources

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 36, Part 60.2.

U.S. Department of the Interior, Revised 1997, *National Register Bulletin, How to Apply the National Register Criteria for Evaluation*.

3.13 Utilities and Energy

Association for the Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education, 2021, The Sustainability Tracking, Assessment & Rating System, California State University, Long Beach: OP-1 Emissions Inventory and Disclosure, 2021, available at: <https://reports.aashe.org/institutions/california-state-university-long-beach-ca/report/2021-01-29/OP/air-climate/OP-1/>, accessed April 14, 2023.

- California Department of General Services, Procurement Division, Buy Clean California Act, available at: <https://www.dgs.ca.gov/PD/Resources/Page-Content/Procurement-Division-Resources-List-Folder/Buy-Clean-California-Act>, accessed July 25, 2023.
- California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery, Green Building Materials, <https://calrecycle.ca.gov/greenbuilding/materials/>, accessed February 13, 2023.
- California Department of Tax and Fee Administration, Net Taxable Gasoline Gallons, available at: <https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-fees/spftrpts.htm>, accessed November 29, 2022.
- California Energy Commission, *2021 Total System Electric Generation*.
- California Energy Commission, 2021 Total System Electric Generation, available at: <https://www.energy.ca.gov/data-reports/energy-almanac/california-electricity-data/2021-total-system-electric-generation>, accessed April 14, 2023.
- California Energy Commission, Electricity Consumption by County, available at: <http://www.ecdms.energy.ca.gov/elecbycounty.aspx>, accessed November 29, 2022.
- California Energy Commission, February 2022, *Final 2021 Integrated Energy Policy Report Volume IV California Energy Demand Forecast*.
- California Energy Commission, Gas Consumption by County, available at: <http://www.ecdms.energy.ca.gov/gasbycounty.aspx>, accessed November 29, 2022.
- California Energy Commission, *Supply and Demand of Natural Gas in California*, available at: <https://www.energy.ca.gov/data-reports/energy-almanac/californias-natural-gas-market/supply-and-demand-natural-gas-california>, accessed November 29, 2022.
- California State University, Long Beach, Plans & Commitments, available at: <https://www.csulb.edu/sustainability/plans-commitments#:~:text=As%20a%20Carbon%20Commitment%20signatory,on%20Climate%20Action%20Plan%20implementation>, accessed April 6, 2023.
- Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts, Our Agency, available at: <https://www.lacsd.org/about-us/who-we-are/our-agency>, accessed April 12, 2023.
- Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts, Southeast Resource Recovery Facility Brochure, available at: <https://www.lacsd.org/services/solid-waste/facilities/southeast-resource-recovery-facility-serrf/southeast-resource-recovery-facility-serrf-brochure>, accessed March 16, 2023.
- Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts, Table 1, Loadings for Each Class of Land Use.
- Sam Wang, South Coast Air Quality Management District Senior Air Quality Engineer, email correspondence with Zhe Chen, Michael Baker International, January 13, 2023.
- Southern California Edison, *2021 Edison International Sustainability Report*.
- Southern California Edison, Who We Are, available at: <https://www.sce.com/about-us/who-we-are>, accessed April 3, 2023.
- Southern California Gas Company, Company Profile, <https://www.socalgas.com/about-us/company-profile>, accessed April 12, 2023.
- Tetra Tech, Puente Hills Intermodal Facility, available at: <https://www.tetrattech.com/en/projects/puente-hills-intermodal-facility#:~:text=The%20Puente%20Hills%20Intermodal%20Facility,tons%20of%20refuse%20per%20day>, accessed March 16, 2023.

- The California State University, PolicyStat, California State University Sustainability Policy, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/11699668/latest/#autoid-9wenv>, accessed April 13, 2023.
- The California State University, PolicyStat, Executive Order 0987: Policy Statement on Energy Conservation, Sustainable Building Practices, and Physical Plant Management for the California State University, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/6589455/latest>, accessed July 24, 2023.
- The California State University, PolicyStat, Section IX: Energy Conservation and Utilities Management, Section 9170, Revised Policy on Energy Conservation and Utilities Management and Energy Consumption Reduction Goal for 2004/2005 Compared to 1999/2000, available at: <https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/7056253/latest>, accessed July 24, 2023
- U.S. Census Bureau, California Population and Employment as of April 1, 2020, available at: <https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/CA/POP010220#POP010220>, accessed November 29, 2022;
- U.S. Energy Information Administration, California Energy Consumption by End-Use Section, 2020, available at: <https://www.eia.gov/beta/states/states/ca/overview>, accessed November 29, 2022.
- U.S. Energy Information Administration, Table F33: Total Energy Consumption, Price, and Expenditure Estimates, 2021, available at: https://www.eia.gov/state/seds/sep_fuel/html/fuel_te.html, accessed November 29, 2022.
- Will Serve Letter from Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts, Huffman, Mandy, Environmental Planner, dated May 10, 2023.
- Written correspondence with Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts, Huffman, Mandy, Environmental Planner, dated May 18, 2022.

4.0 Other CEQA Considerations

No references were used.

5.0 Alternatives

No references were used.

6.0 List of Preparers and Persons Consulted

No references were used.